
Message 

From: 

Sent : 
Paul Bonwick [paulbonwick@compenso.ca] 

4/4/20118 :15:18 AM 

TOC0044255 

To: 

Subject: 
Rick Lloyd [/O=TOC/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Rlloyd] 

Re: 

Yes. She is on board 

Sincerley, 
Hon. Paul Bonwick P.C. 
-Sent from my Blackberry. 

From: Rick Lloyd <rlloyd@collingwood.ca> 
Date: Sun, 3 Apr 2011 20:57:00 -0400 
To: 'paulbonwick@compenso.ca'<paulbonwick@compenso.ca> 
Subject: Re: 

That will do it! But did you discuss it with Sandra just to reinforce it 

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device 

From: Paul Bonwick [mailto:paulbonwick@compenso.ca] 
Sent: Sunday, April 03, 2011 06:56 PM 
To: Rick Lloyd 
Subject: FW: 

Confidential 
This is the background I am providing Sandra. I would recommend you incorporate similar approach as all Councillors at 
that table made a commitment to this type of approach during the election. It makes them look like supporters of the 
Old Guard if they don't support Chadwick's motion. 
I will call you once I speak w ith Sandra. 
PB 

Hon. Pau l Bonwick, P.C. 

Compenso Communications Inc. 
186 Hurontario St., Suite 203 

Collingwood, ON 

L9Y 4T4 

Ph: 705 .445 .8540 

F: 705.443 .8668 

From: Paul Bonwick [mailto:paulbonwick@compenso.ca] 
Sent: Sunday, April 03, 2011 5:50 PM 
To: 'Sandra Cooper' 
Subject: 

Here is some backgrounders. "Timeline memo" is one that Ian Chadwick will be circulating and the second memo are 
some suggested comments if you are going to support Ian's motion. 
I will call you at 7:30. 
Cheers, 



Paul 

Hon. Paul Bonwick, P.C. 

Compenso Communications Inc. 
186 Hurontario St., Suite 203 
Collingwood, ON 
L9Y 4T4 
Ph:705.445 .8540 
F: 705 .443.8668 

TOC0044255 


